Ana Maria Labrador Garcia

From: Ella Stensson

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 15:14

To: Kajsa M Paulsson; Ana Maria Labrador Garcia

Subject: SV: the deans and leadership from the faculties of medicine in Sweden? 10th April 14:00?
Attachments: Studiebesok MAX IV 10 april.xIsx; Medicinska fakulteternas nationella mote 2019 -

program.pdf

Dear Ana and Kajsa,

Yes we have planned for two visits: 11.45 —12.45 and 13.15 — 14.15.

The participants will arrive by bus. And a bus will pick them up and take them to their next visit.
Here are a list of participants. | will send you an updated version some days before the conference.

I've been in contact with Emelie Hilner. And she confirmed the number of participants and the two visits.
| was wondering if it is possible to order coffee for the visitors? Should | ask Emelie about that?

Med vénliga halsningar

Ella Stensson
Projektledare for evenemang

Lunds universitet
Medicinska fakulteten
Telefon +46 46 222 30 18
Mobil +46 722 08 87 92
ella.stensson@med.lu.se
www.med.lu.se

Fran: Kajsa M Paulsson <kajsa_m.paulsson@med.lu.se>

Skickat: den 28 mars 2019 14:52

Till: Ana Maria Labrador Garcia <ana_maria.labrador_garcia@maxiv.lu.se>; Ella Stensson <ella.stensson@med.lu.se>
Amne: SV: the deans and leadership from the faculties of medicine in Sweden? 10th April 14:00?

Hej Ana!

Here comes the program. As you can see the study visits are expected to be in two parts. "Pass 1 ir kl. 11.45 - 12.45 och
pass 2kl. 13.15 - 14.15. " Do you think this will be ok with MAX IV?

| do not have access to the list of participants etc, but Ella will send it to you :)

Hils
/Kajsa



Fran: Ana Maria Labrador Garcia

Skickat: den 28 mars 2019 12:53

Till: Kajsa M Paulsson; Ella Stensson

Amne: RE: the deans and leadership from the faculties of medicine in Sweden? 10th April 14:00?

Hej Kajsa,

Thank you very much, that is a very helpful information to know.

@Ella:
e |sthere a program for your event?
e  Could we then schedule the visit on the 10" from 14:00 to 15:00 or ?

e  How many visitors will finally come (plus/minus a couple could be adjusted on the 10" when you arrive.)
e  Finally, could you please send us the list of participants of fill in names in the attached exel file)

- name column (Name Surname)

- and if you know it, as well the Roll: Allmdnhet (Public), Skola (School), Universitet (Univeristy),
Samarbetspartner (Collaborator) or Politik (Politics).

For information: Here are some details collected in connection with this group visit on the 10 April 2019.

https://indico.maxiv.lu.se/event/1006

This is a way to organise it and keep track of it. And we can easily update it as need it.

Kind regards

Ana

MAXTV

Ana Labrador, PhD
Researcher — Science Officer

USER OFFICE



MAX IV Laboratory, Lund University

P.O. Box 118, SE-221 00 Lund, Sweden

Visiting address: Fotongatan 2-8, 224 84 Lund
Mobile: +46 766 32 33 28, ana.labrador@maxiv.lu.se

www.maxiv.lu.se

https://www.lunduniversity.lu.se/about/contact-us/processing-of-personal-data-at-lund-university

https://personuppgifter.blogg.lu.se/e-post-hantering/

From: Kajsa M Paulsson

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 16:53

To: Ana Maria Labrador Garcia

Cc: Franz Hennies; Rajmund Mokso; Ella Stensson

Subject: SV: the deans and leadership from the faculties of medicine in Sweden? 10th April 14:00?

Hej Anal

Sorry for my late reply! | recommend that you to contact Ella Stenson at FoM ella.stensson@med.lu.se, she has the
updated list of registered people. | think a "general tour" would be good (people attending will be from admin
staff as well as deans and researchers). There is probably also a point of emphasizing the ability for imaging and
SR techniques not traditionally considered Life Science techniques. Might be good to know that there has been a
plenary session earlier during the same day where Marjolein presents MAX IV and Pia Kinhult ESS (in addition also
Richard Neutze will talk about imaging etc).

Hils
/Kajsa

Fran: Ana Maria Labrador Garcia

Skickat: den 22 mars 2019 14:20

Till: Kajsa M Paulsson

Kopia: Franz Hennies; Rajmund Mokso

Amne: RE: the deans and leadership from the faculties of medicine in Sweden? 10th April 14:00?

Hej Kajsa!



After a brief conversation with Rajmund, who will not be in Lund for the 10 april, I'm writing you to make another iteration
on this visit.

Is there any more information on the program?

I wonder if what this visitors would be more interested/or had the time to, would be just a quick visit to the facility.
Would it be possible to have more details by Wednesday 27 March?

Thanks a lot
Trevlig helg

/ana

AAXTV

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

https://personuppgifter.blogg.Iu.se/e—post—hantering/




From: Kajsa M Paulsson

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 13:23

To: Ana Labrador

Cc: Franz Hennies; Rajmund Mokso

Subject: SV: the deans and leadership from the faculties of medicine in Sweden? 10th April 14:00?

Hej Ana!

Thanks for your fast reply! Yes, the group will consist of mainly persons with a PhD as medical doctors or a PhD in
molecular biology or similar, so the idea you have with a perspective on what is MAX IV and why it is such a useful
tool sounds great!

If you reserve the afternoon the 10th of April for a tour that would be excellent. | suggest that we then come back
to you for more planning after we have more information about the program and what presentations etc from
MAX IV that will be included during the two days of the meeting.

Thanks again and Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!
/kajsa

Fran: Ana Labrador

Skickat: den 18 december 2018 12:22

Till: Kajsa M Paulsson

Kopia: Franz Hennies; Rajmund Mokso

Amne: RE: the deans and leadership from the faculties of medicine in Sweden? 10th April 14:00?

Hej Kajsa

(cc Rajmund)

Yes, we can plan this visit for the 10" .
What do you think would be appropriate for this group?
| guess they are all educated people ;) , maybe even with science background! ©

So, what about “a perspective” on what is MAX IV and why is such a useful tool... for them as well...



;)

I’'m already cc—ing Rajmund/MedMAX to know if he could be available.

A visit to the experimental hall and some presentation?
Two hours maximum? From 14:007?
Meet someone from MAX IV management?!?

| wish you a beautiful seasonal break,

/Ana

ANAXTV

Ana Labrador, PhD
Researcher - Science Officer

USER OFFICE

MAX IV Laboratory

Lund University

P.O. Box 118, SE-221 00 Lund, Sweden
Visiting address: Fotongatan 2-8, 224 84 Lund
Mobile: +46 766 32 33 28

ana.labrador@maxiv.lu.se

www.maxiv.lu.se

When you send emails to Lund University,
we process your personal data in accordance
with existing legislation. To find out more

about the processing of your personal data,



https://www.lunduniversity.lu.se/about/contact-us/processing-of-personal-data-at-lund-university

https://personuppgifter.blogg.lu.se/e-post-hantering/

From: Kajsa M Paulsson

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:32

To: Ana Labrador

Subject: the deans and leadership from the faculties of medicine in Sweden?

Hej Ana!

Hope all is well with you!

The 9-10th of April the annual national meeting for the deans of the medical faculties in Sweden will be arranged
in Lund. We now wonder if it would be possible to bring a group of (what we think at the moment) 25-30 persons
to MAX IV during the afternoon of the 10th for a guided study visit?

That would be very much appreciated!!!

/kajsa



